


 

 
From: "kalpana" <kalpana@cameoindia.com> 

To: "Aarthi S" <cs@mercantileventures.co.in>, "narasimhan" <narasimhan@cameoindia.com>, "Priya Mam" <PRIYA@cameoindia.com> 

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 3:51:34 PM 

Subject: REGULATION 39(3) ISSUE OF DUPLICATE 

 

Dear Sir, 

Please find below the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share certificate and requesting for issue 

of duplicate share certificates  

S.no. Name of shareholder Folio no. Certificate 

no. 

Distinctive 

no. (From) 

Distinctive 

no. (To) 

No. of shares Letter 

received on 

 1 

 

 

 

VENKATARAMAN R 51912 

53277 

52317 

51018 

35714 

36989 

36095 

34864 

10314712 

11052285 

10365105 

10224418 

10314811 

11052434 

10365204 

10224467 

100 

150 

100 

50 

23-01-19 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation.  You may kindly file the said 

information to stock exchange as per Regulation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the case may be, which is to be filed within 2 days of 

receipt of information.   

 

Regards, 

Cameo Corporate Services Ltd. 

Kalpana Sridhar 

 




